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MEMORADUM
To: Interested Representative

FROM: Pedro Garcia, Food Service Coordinalo~

DATE: January 2:!. 2009

SUBJECT: Sewper Rx Bacteria Enzymes usage

The Eagle Pass Independent School District has been using this particular enzyme
(Sewper Rx Bacteria) in our cafeteria grease traps for the last year and a half. The results
have been successful in that it has done its' job in maintaining clear waters, free from
odor and very minimum amount of residue or none at all. We have monitored our usage
on a bi-monthly method and a few of OUf schools on a weekly process. This enzyme has
worked for us and we continue to use it. \Ve have 18 schools in our district and each
cafeteria has either a 500 gal or 1000 gal tank in which we have remained with excellent
results. We continue to monitor this process in order to perfect the amount used in each
grease trap. Our plan before was to use the sewage truck services three limes per year
and last year we used it once. Our goal is to eliminate the services of the sewage truck
completely.

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at the following address:

Pedro Garcia
1654 Veterans Blvd
Eagle Pass, TX 78852
Phone: (830) 773-0287
Fax: (830) 757-0003
e-mail: pgarcia3@eagJepassisd.com
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